Undergraduate Course Review Committee
Meeting Minutes
February 7, 2023, 12:00-1:00pm

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Vice-Chair), Cynthia Bayer, James
Brown, Mark Bush, Steven Collins, Sara Duff, Barbara Gannon, Martha Garcia-Stout, Shelley
Maccini, Sudeshna Pal, Heather Peralta, Widaad Zaman, Theodorea Berry, Delia Garcia, Tim
Letzring, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, Bill Self, Sandra Wheeler

Guest Present: Punam Desormes, David Negrin, Robin Back, Nan Yu, Kim Tuorto, Harry
Weger, Kimberly Voss, Teresa Dorman, Anna Jones, Allison Redd, William Kinnally, Denise
McFadden, Lee Kirkpatrick, Zhop

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:00pm
January Meeting Minutes approved

Meeting adjourned at 12:26pm

Approved

College of Science:

COM 3011C Communication and Human Relations:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638789281ecfdefde56b5eff

COM 3406 Role of Motivation in Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6387885479a379fd858a5187

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

HFT 4268 Restaurant Entrepreneurship:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c87ed388ee71c60223b94f

HFT 4275 Development of Vacation Ownership Resorts:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c87c5fb315aaae56¢c3b999

College of Health Professions and Sciences:
APK 4163 Sport Nutrition and Exercise Metabolism:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637668f138006b1de56ce468 (removed “Z003733C or



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638789281ecfdefde56b5eff
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6387885479a379fd858a5187
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c87ed388ee71c60223b94f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c87c5fb315aaae56c3b999
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637668f138006b1de56ce468

Z003736C, and PCB3703C” from PR and update to: "Admission to Kinesiology B.S. or Fitness
Training minor, minimum overall 2.5 GPA, and must pass HUN2201 with a "C" (2.0) or better.")

LIN 3713 Language Science: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d67e62d5487056ff2665 (CR
updated from SPA 3471 to SPA 3002 & SPA 3112C)

LIN 3716 Language Development:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d97746e10996c7c7a745 (LIN 3716L removed from
CR; SPA 3104 added to PR/CR)

SPA 3002 Introduction to Communication Sciences and Disorders:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d1f562d5484e27{f262c (Terms of Offering updated
and errors in PR fixed)

SPA 3011 Speech Science: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d84fc0f3f1229d88ba59 (PR
updated; ENC 1102 removed and SPA 3101 & SPA 3112C added)

SPA 3101 Anatomy and Physiology of Speech, Language, and Hearing:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d480f18e273eel54f2e7 (Name updated from
“Physiological Bases of Speech”; SPA 3471 removed from PR, CR & PR/CR; SPA 3002 added to
PR/CR)

SPA 3112 Basic Phonetics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0dce38400e8d170065d78
(Course number updated from 3112C to 3112; Terms of Offering changed; PR (ENC 1102)
removed and SPA 3002 added to PR/CR)

SPA 3412 Communication and Cognition: Brain Stories:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0dfc546e109a966c7a79e (Terms of Offering
updated; SPA 3002 removed from PR and LIN 3716 added; SPA 3104 added to PR/CR)

SPA 3472 Behavioral Methods in Communication Disorders:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0de8828059d4b241633al (Terms of Offering
changed; Description updated; PR/CR (SPA 3002) moved to PR)

SPA 4032 Audiology: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0db928400e858d4065d6¢ (SPA 3101
& SPA 3011 added to PR; SPA 3101 removed from PR/CR & SPA 3104 added)

SPA 4104 Neurological Bases of Speech, Language, and Hearing:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6390032192116ddb64cd389d (Name change from
Neural Bases of Communication; course number update from 3104 to 4104; PR changed from
“Sophomore Standing” to SPA 3101)

SPA 4326 Hearing Disorders Across the Lifespan:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e17862d5488414ff270b (PR updated; “SPA 3011
or SPA 3011C and SPA 4032 and Senior Standing or C.I.” removed and SPA 4032 added)

SPA 4400 Language Disorders Across the Life Span:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e2c946e109820ac7a7b8 (LIN 3716 removed from
PR/Cr and added to PR)

SPA 4476 Speech Disorders Across the Lifespan:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e32d81b25a83e2c6d5bb (Terms of Offering
changed; SPA 3101 & SPA 3112C removed from PR/CR; SPA 3104 added to PR)

SPA 4478 Multicultural Aspects of Communication Disorders & Differences:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e0e981b25a3fbfc6d5a6 (LIN 3716 removed from
PR/CR and added to PR)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d67e62d5487056ff2665
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d97746e10996c7c7a745
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d1f562d5484e27ff262c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d84fc0f3f1229d88ba59
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0d480f18e273ee154f2e7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0dce38400e8d170065d78
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0dfc546e109a966c7a79e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0de8828059d4b241633a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0db928400e858d4065d6c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/639a032192116ddb64cd389d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e17862d5488414ff270b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e2c946e109820ac7a7b8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e32d81b25a83e2c6d5bb
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e0e981b25a3fbfc6d5a6

SPA 4555 Counseling in Communication Disorders:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e04c025e1df82bcfd746 (Terms of Offering
changed; SPA 3471 removed from PR/CR; SPA 3002 added to PR)

SPA 4803 Research Methods in Communication Sciences and Disorders:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0el1e6025e1d8902cfd754 (“STA 2014 or STA 2023”
removed from PR/CR and added to PR; SPA 3002 added to PR)

College of Science:

ANT 3017 Muggle Studies: The Anthropology of Harry Potter:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63d17036546863e51f1da2ce (ANT 2000, ANT 2410,
ANT 2511 & GEP 5 removed from PR & “Sophomore Standing” added)

ANT 4535 Scientific Prejudice and Anthropology:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63d16d6977769e5207e33562 (Clarifying prerequisites
for advising and to help drive student enrollment; GEP courses removed from PR & “Sophomore
Standing” added)

COM 3402 Communication Theory:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63878380fd31693f1cf491c2 (“Applied Linguistics
Minor” added to PR/CR)

COM 4014 Gender Issues in Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638786851bc4ef1a5f94408f (“Applied Linguistics
Minor” added to PR)

COM 4461 Intercultural Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63878726688dd2c2eb6736af (“Applied Linguistics
Minor” added to PR)

DIG 2783 Fundamentals of Game Art:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637bcdbelf059e878f91f58c (Update PR from “Active in
Digital Media BA” to “Active in Digital Media BA or Digital Media pending.”)

DIG 3174C Front-End Web Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637bd5740041a84d2915dbc4 (“Active in Digital Media
BA or Digital Media Minor” added to PR)

JOU 4308 Freelance Writing: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63865d87fd316949ddf30c95
(“minimum grade of "C" (2.0) in JOU 2100C” added to PR)

PHY 2054 College Physics Il: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6269d066b3e3669d6e6c8838
(added PHY2048 and PHY 2048C as optional prerequisites that could substitute for PHY2053 or
PHY2053C; PHY 2048L added to PR/CR)

PHY 2054C College Physics Il Studio:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399ee61018a4a6884f467¢ef (added PHY2048 and PHY
2048C as optional prerequisites that could substitute for PHY2053 or PHY2053C.; PHY 2053L,
PHY 2048L, PHY 2053C & PHY 2048C added to PR/CR)

PHY 2054L College Physics Il Laboratory:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399f09295d95569fbf8a90f (added PHY2048 and PHY
2048C as optional prerequisites that could substitute for PHY2053 or PHY2053C; PHY 2049
added to PR/CR)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e04c025e1df82bcfd746
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63a0e1e6025e1d8902cfd754
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63d17036546863e51f1da2ce
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63d16d6977769e5207e33562
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63878380fd31693f1cf491c2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638786851bc4ef1a5f94408f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63878726688dd2c2eb6736af
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637bcdbe1f059e878f91f58c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637bd5740041a84d2915dbc4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63865d87fd316949ddf30c95
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6269d066b3e3669d6e6c8838
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399ee61018a4a6884f467ef
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399f09295d95569fbf8a90f

PHY 4254 Physics of Fluids: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399e6c992116d1e80cd34f9
(Name updated from “Physics of Fluids and Biofluids”; description updated; “PHY 3513, PHY
3323, & MAP 2302, or C.I.” removed from PR; “Complete MAP 2302 and Complete 1 of the
following: PHY 2049, PHY 2049C or PHY 2049L” added to PR)

PHZ 4390 Nuclear and Particle Physics:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399e9b395d95543e2f8a8d9 (PHY 4605 or C.I.
removed from PR & PHY 3101 added; PHY 4604 added to PR/CR)

PUR 4400 Crisis Communication: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637d366912396592d0d9605d
(Changed PR from SPC1603C, SPC1608 or COM1000 to PUR4000 or PUR4000H and updated
active in the majors using the course in their degree programs.)

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

FSS 3286C Culinary Experiences in Theme Parks and Attractions:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c839d439d1df388b4b735a (course number changed
from 4286C; name updated from “Catering Management”; description updated; “HFT 1000, FSS
2221C, HFT 3263 & Junior Standing” removed from PR & HFT 2390 added to PR)

HFT 4542 Strategic Event Design: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6388cd1f0c79230382fcef90
(HFT 3519, HFT 3512, HFT 4802 & HFT 3670 removed from PR; “ All courses in the event
management core” added to PR)

HFT 4757 Event Tourism Strategies:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6388bcf2d2e25025bf1248c5 (Course description
updated; “All courses in the Event Management core” removed from PR)

HFT 4949 Cooperative Education: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63972d5f182e6d44504c30a6
(Description updated)

College of Medicine:
MCB 4114C Microbial Genomics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6324b88a62eaa879bf0d6971
(Name changed from “Determinative & Systemic Microbiology”; description updated

College of Business:

ACG 2021 Principles of Financial Accounting:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63938f8e4acd58981cbea923 (updated the PR to clarify
for students that courses higher than MAC 1105 will also be accepted.)

GEB 3005 Career Search Strategy: https.//ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f6e9985fc327feba4c230
(UpdatedO pre-regs to ensure course aligns with student engagement and career readiness.)

GEB 4004 Executing Your Career Plan:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f81a79fcb6de55e3bea70 (Description updated;
“Must be admitted to their major. Senior Standing” added to PR)

GEB 4223 Business Interviewing Techniques:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f7dfeecde9a538571880c (“Must be admitted into
the Major” added to PR)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399e6c992116d1e80cd34f9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6399e9b395d95543e2f8a8d9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/637d366912396592d0d9605d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63c839d439d1df388b4b735a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6388cd1f0c79230382fcef90
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6388bcf2d2e25025bf1248c5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63972d5f182e6d44504c30a6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6324b88a62eaa879bf0d6971
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63938f8e4acd58981cbea923
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f6e9985fc327feba4c230
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f81a79fcb6de55e3bea70
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/638f7dfeecde9a538571880c

College of Arts and Humanities:
ENG 3617 Literary Gaming: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/633afe0b67e30de07e5665cf
Approved

ENG 3624 Social Media for English Majors:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6377c6c15477813b90517d36 Approved

College of Undergraduate Studies:
IDS 4152 Interdisciplinary Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6344421f0024026c15d7ad84 Approved

IDS 4153 Diversity, Popular Media, and Representations:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6305070bb8c67cfe678f03b8 Approved

College of Sciences:

RTV 3313 Writing for Sports Media:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6361773f73159925e9ace9dd Approved

RTV 4290 Sports Media: Live Game Broadcast Production:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6362c0a9bcf95578ebfc48fd Approved

RTV 4595C Sports Webcasting: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6368722516e3832879676d71
Approved

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3868 History and Culture of Wine:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63bdef4c5f6e8c2d12d6d100 Approved

HFT 3868H Honors History and Culture of Wine:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63883ca88654086ac0de70af Approved

Approved
Course Fee
Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3868H Honors History and Culture of Wine: $70.00
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63883ca88654086ac0de70af



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/633afe0b67e30de07e5665cf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6377c6c15477813b90517d36
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6344421f0024026c15d7ad84
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6305070bb8c67cfe678f03b8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6361773f73159925e9ace9dd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6362c0a9bcf95578ebfc48fd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6368722516e3832879676d71
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63bdef4c5f6e8c2d12d6d100
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63883ca88654086ac0de70af
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/63883ca88654086ac0de70af

